GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

]
(By email) Our reference: MGLA081221-9514

Date: 6 January 2022

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 8 December 2021. Your request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

You requested:

We would like to request a full list of estate regeneration ballots and their results which have
taken place in London since July 2018.

We have only been able to find listings for successful votes, but require the data for
unsuccessful and abandoned applications also.

Our response to your request is as follows:

We (the GLA) will not necessarily be aware of any ballots in which residents have voted against
plans, because IPs are only required to inform us about a ballot at the point when they are
demonstrating that one has been carried out in line with the requirements set out in the CFG
and with a positive result for the purpose of securing grant (as per 8.5.19 of the CFC), but that
we do publish and reqularly update a list of positive ballots at Estate Regeneration - Data |
London City Hall

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA081221-9514

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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